[Fwd: Request For Deferral Of Agenda Item #6 Council Procedure Bylaw]
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Subject: [Fwd: Request For Deferral Of Agenda Item #6 Council Procedure Bylaw]
Date: Sun, 17 Feb 2002 16:21:47 -0800
From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

Subject: Request For Deferral Of Agenda Item #6 Council Procedure Bylaw
Date: Sun, 17 Feb 2002 16:19:43 -0800
From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Bill Denault <bill_denault@dnv.org>, Don Bell <belld@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
Doug Mackay-Dunn <doug_mackay-dunn@dnv.org>, Ernie Crist <ernie_crist@dnv.org>,
Heather Dunsford <heather_dunsford@dnv.org>, Janice Harris <janice_harris@dnv.org>,
Lisa Muri <lisa_muri@dnv.org>, NVD Council <dnvcouncil@dnv.org>
CC: FONVCA <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mayor Bell & Members of Council:

| am writing on behalf of the Federation of NV Community Associations to request a deferral of Agenda Item
#6, Rules Of Procedure Bylaw, in order to allow FONVCA time to consider and comment on the proposed
changes.

The new Bylaw was given first reading by Council just over two weeks ago. The Mayor's January 25th report
stated thatlf Council agrees with my recommendations, staff would proceed to draft the formal bylaw ...
[which] would provide time for review by members of the public and referral to Community Associations and
FONVCA for their consideration. Comments from the public or others could be received and considered befo
adoption of the bylaw amendmehts.

The difficulty for FONVCA is that it meets once a month (on the third Thursday) and has therefore not had a
fair opportunity to have a meeting and place this item on the agenda. In light of the fact that changes to the
procedure bylaw were announced as pending last September, FONVCA respectfully requests a deferral of the
item for at least one more week so as to allow for dissemination and discussion of the proposed changes at o
meeting on February 21st.

Sincerely,
Brian Platts
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